## TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs, State of Louisiana, met in regular session, at the regular meeting place, the town hall, Krotz Springs, Louisiana at 6:30 P.M., July 14, 2020.

There were present: John Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin,

There were absent: Keith Ardoin

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor Carroll Snyder, who then stated that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen were ready for the transaction of business.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on July 14, 2020. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin that all outstanding bills be paid. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to approve the Financial Statements and Reconciliation Worksheet. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Chad Pitre, a candidate for District Attorney for St. Landry Parish, addressed the Council and Mayor on the upcoming election and that he would appreciate their support.

Chief Susie Snyder said all was good in town.

On public comment Mrs. Juanita Reed addressed the Council about taking Mrs. Vyronna Lejeune off the Library Board and making her an honorary board member and would like to appoint Sabrina Ardoin as the new Library Board Member. Mrs. Reed also mentioned that Jo Anne Johnson needs more protection instead of a shower curtain.

Mayor Snyder said the November 4, 2020 election will be held at the Community Center.

On other business Mayor Carroll Snyder informed the Council that the prices of water tap and meter needs to increase. The new prices would be \$150.00 for a water tap, meter \$150.00, deposit \$100.00 for water, and \$50.00 connection fee. The pipe cost of 1 and 2 inch would be according to size.

On motion of Cindy Stelly and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to increase prices of water tap and meter needs to increase. The new prices would be \$150.00 for a water tap, meter \$150.00, deposit \$100.00 for water, and \$50.00 connection fee. The pipe cost of 1 and 2 inch would be according to size, effective August 11, 2020. The motion was carried by roll call vote as follows:

YEAS: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin

NAYS: None

PAGE 2 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS August 11, 2020

ABSENT: Keith Ardoin

Mayor Snyder informed the Council that the town has an LGAP grant in the amount of \$16,000.00 for equipment in the maintenance department. Mayor Snyder said he would talk to Nina Snyder to see what she needs the most. Alderman Craig Burghdoff said Klumps in Basile has new and used equipment.

Alderman Craig Burghdoff inquired about Glenda Kelly's properties in town. Mayor Snyder said Doug Kelly was looking for someone to tear down some of the rental houses and he was going to cut the grass. Louis Polotzola inquired about Vincent Wiltz property on Main Street and Latanier Street.

Alderman Craig Burghdoff inquired about the lights on Hwy 190, the Mayor informed him that they are ready and getting ready to begin.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Larry Martinez that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

ATTEST:

Carroll Snyder, Mayor

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk

I, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mayor and Board of Alderman of the Town of Krotz Springs, held August 11, 2020.

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk